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COPAFS Links 
September 6, 2024 

• Home for the U.S. Federal statistical system, www.StatsPolicy.gov  
 

• OMB > OIRA > OCSOTUS, https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/information-regulatory-
affairs/statistical-programs-standards/  
 

• Job Announcement, Statisticians in the Office of the Chief Statistician of the United States, 
https://www.usajobs.gov/job/807590400  
 

• Statistical Policy Directive No. 15: Standards for Maintaining, Collecting, and Presenting Federal 
Data on Race and Ethnicity, https://spd15revision.gov/  

o Updated Standards 
 https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/03/29/2024-06469/revisions-to-

ombs-statistical-policy-directive-no-15-standards-for-maintaining-collecting-and  
o Final Recommendations Report from the 2022-2024 Federal Interagency Technical Working 

Group on Race and Ethnicity Standards 
 https://www2.census.gov/about/ombraceethnicityitwg/final-recommendations-for-

csotus.pdf  
o Contact Us 

 https://spd15revision.gov/content/spd15revision/en/contact.html  
 

Fundamental Responsibilities of Statistical Agencies and Units Regulation, or “Trust Regulation” 
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, or NPRM 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2023/08/18/2023-17664/fundamental-
responsibilities-of-recognized-statistical-agencies-and-units  

Submitted Public Comments  
https://www.regulations.gov/document/OMB-2023-0015-0001/comment  

Draft Final Rule Under OIRA Review, Status Update Viewable 
https://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/eoDetails?rrid=556662  

   
Standard Application Process, https://ncses.nsf.gov/about/standard-application-process 

 
Standard Application Process Portal and to Provide Feedback 

https://www.researchdatagov.org/faq  
 
2023 Annual Report 

https://ncses.nsf.gov/259/assets/0/files/sap-annual-report-2023.pdf  
 
Federal Statistical Research Data Centers Program, 
https://www.census.gov/about/adrm/fsrdc.html  

 
FSRDC EXCOM Strategic Action Plan 

https://www2.census.gov/adrm/FSRDC/Governance/FSRDC%20Executive%20Comm
ittee%20Strategic%20Action%20Plan.pdf   
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Annual Meeting Information 

https://rdc.nexus.utah.edu/2024-fsrdc-conference.php 

 
 
 
 
 

Puerto Rico RDC Information 
https://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024/puerto-rico-statistical-
research-data-center.html (Inauguration event press release in English) 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WphEWyEWmf4 (April Webinar 
Announcement event in Spanish) 
 
https://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases/2024/puerto-rico-statistical-
research-data-center/puerto-rico-statistical-research-data-center-spanish.html 
(Inauguration event press release in Spanish) 
 

National Secure Data Service Demonstration Project 
https://ncses.nsf.gov/initiatives/national-secure-data-service-demo  
 
America’s Data Hub Consortium 

 
Idea Bank 

https://www.americasdatahub.org/idea-bank-form/  
 
Project Awards 

https://www.americasdatahub.org/awards/ 
 
Webinar Registration 

 https://www.americasdatahub.org/events/ 
 

Disability Data Needs Stakeholder Meeting, register at: 
https://www.ticketleap.events/tickets/federal-disability-stakeholder-convening/2024 

 
Statistical Policy Directive No. 10: Standard Occupational Classification System 

SOC website 
https://www.bls.gov/soc/  

 
Federal Register Notice 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/06/12/2024-12825/statistical-
policy-directive-no-10-standard-occupational-classification-soc-request-for-
comments-on  

 
Public Comments 
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https://www.regulations.gov/document/BLS-2024-0001-0001  
 
North American Industry Classification System/North American Product Classification System 

NAICS revision schedule 
https://www.census.gov/naics/  

 
National Strategy to Develop Statistics for Environmental-Economic Decisions 
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Natural-Capital-Accounting-Strategy-
final.pdf  
 
CNSTAT Workshop on Assessing and Communicating the Quality of National Statistics 
https://www.nationalacademies.org/our-work/approaches-for-assessing-and-communicating-the-
quality-of-national-statistics-a-workshop 

 
Interagency Council on Statistical Policy’s FY25-26 Strategic Goals and Objectives (Forthcoming), 
https://www.statspolicy.gov/about/#icsp  

 
Federal Committee on Statistical Methodology 
http://fcsm.gov/ 
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